




Song, Taehoon 

From: Gryglak, Magdalena 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4:21 PM 
Song, Taehoon;Pavon,Sandy 
Tomczak, Tammy; Casey, Colleen 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Amendment request for Mercy Hospital Springfield 
amendment request for RSO change 03-20 signed.pdf 

Good afternoon, 

Please place the document in ADAMS: 

Mercy Hospital Springfield 
24-00866-02 
030-02285 
CN 617945 

Thank you 
Magdalena 

From: Whitlock, Jesse L <Jesse.Whitlock@Mercy.Net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 9:36 AM 
To: Gryglak, Magdalena <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Amendment request for Mercy Hospital Springfield 

Hi, Magdalena! It was nice speaking with you Friday. 

I have attached the amendment request and the delegation of authority letter as we discussed. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns, 

Jesse 

Jesse Whitlock, M.S. 
Diagnostic Medical Physicist 
Associate Radiation Safety Officer 
Mercy Hospital Springfield 
1235 E. Cherokee St. 
Springfield, MO 65804 
(417) 820-7705 
iwh itlock@mercy.net 
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